Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)

From: PSC - Tariffs

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 9:50 AM
To: Hinton, Daniel E (PSC); Ripy, Zachary (PSC)
Subject: FW: Atmos Tariff Flling 592

From: Croissant, Anthony D

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 9:50:04 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: PSC - Tariffs

Subject: RE: Atmos Tariff FIling 592

Good Morning,

Please see the responses below in red.

Thank you,

Anthony D Croissant

Sr Rate Admin Analyst
Atmos Energy Corporation

From: PSC - Tariffs <psc.tariffs@ky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 6:22 AM
To: Croissant, Anthony D

Cc: Ripy, Zachary (PSC) <Zachary.Ripy@ky.gov>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Atmos Tariff Flling 592

CAUTION: Don't be quick to click. This e-mail originated from outside of Atmos Energy. Do not click

links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Just checking on the status of this.
Thanks.

Daniel

From: PSC - Tariffs

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 8:49 AM

To:

Cc: Ripy, Zachary (PSC) <Zachary.Ripy@ky.gov>
Subject: Atmos Tariff Flling 592




Mr. Croissant,

While reviewing the tariff filing submitted by Atmos on October 31, 2019, Staff came up with a couple
of questions. Please see below.

1. Refer to tab DLSA and the final Order in Case No. 2018-00281, page 52. Explain why
the lost sales were not reset to zero on May 8, 2019.
| will set the lost sales for May through August to 0 and re-submit. (Do | submit this via
email or the website?)

2. Refer to tab DSMRC Costs. Explain why there are promotional and miscellaneous
costs included for February 2019 for the residential and commercial rebate programs.

The rebates were processed in the appropriate time frame, but did not make it through the
reporting process until February.

3. Refer to tab DSMRC Recoveries & Sales. Explain why commercial sales for
September 2018 through December 2018 are negative.

Commercial volumes were not actually negative, it is just a peculiarity in how the system
shows volumes when the rate is negative.

The calculations on the other sheets take this into account.

Responses can be e-mailed to us at psc.tariffs@ky.gov.

If you have any questions, please let us know.
Thanks.

Daniel





